Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Fire Door Inspection Contracts
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I am writing to request information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding the council’s approach to fire door inspections across its estate and housing portfolio.

Please could you provide the following:

1. Does the council currently have a formal contract in place for fire door inspections across:

a) its housing stock (including general needs and supported housing); and

Answer:

No

b) its corporate estate (e.g. offices, schools, libraries, leisure centres)?

No


2. If a contract is in place:
What is the name of the supplier or suppliers appointed to deliver fire door inspections? 
What is the scope of the contract? (e.g. number of properties, estimated number of doors, 
property types covered)
What is the contract duration, including start and end dates and any extension options?
What is the pricing structure — including the current rate per door inspection?
Was this contract awarded via a framework or dynamic purchasing system? If so, which 
one?


N/A

3. If no contract is in place:
Are there any plans to tender for a formal fire door inspection contract within the next 12 
months? 
Corporate Estate - No. Competent and trained fire door assessor directly employed.
Housing - Currently there are no plans to tender for formal fire door inspections as inspections are undertaken internally by:

(a) Housing repairs/Direct Services Organisation who have competent staff to undertake inspections of communal and flat entrance fire doors.

(b) Technical Services have experienced staff to undertake a preliminary assessment, and if necessary, third party accredited passive fire contracts are in place for more detailed assessments.

(c) Current fire risk assessment contract has fire risk assessors who all hold ABBE Level 3 Award in fire door inspections. All risk assessors from said company have also completed the FDIS course.

(d) All Housing Officers and Assistant Housing Officers have received online fire safety training, which includes identifying fire doors and any obvious defects, which are notified to housing repairs or Technical Services for repair or replacement, as required.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
